From: Metcalfe,F

To: 0"Connor,D
Subject: Re: Regarding the title your institute used in the statement regarding Dr Tsai issue in ROC Taiwan.
Date: 10 October 2019 09:52:15

I agree don’t amend

From: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@Ise.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:50:27 AM

To: Metcalfe,F <F.Metcalfe@Ise.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Regarding the title your institute used in the statement regarding Dr Tsai issue in ROC

Taiwan.
Do we change the statement to ‘Republic of China (Taiwan)’

| don’t see there would be much value...and continuing to make amendments will only set people
off.

From: Media.Relations

Sent: 10 October 2019 09:28

To: O'Connor,D <D.0O'Connor@Ise.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Regarding the title your institute used in the statement regarding Dr Tsai issue in ROC

Taiwan.

Just flagging this.

rrom:

Sent: 09 October 2019 21:10
To: Media.Relations
Subject: Regarding the title your institute used in the statement regarding Dr Tsai issue in ROC

Taiwan.
To whom may concern

As a world named institute, your organization should be more careful and responsible on all
thesis reference and name you should be use. Currently, Dr Tsai in wen is the President of
Republic of China, not president of Taiwan. Taiwan is just an oral use and quick way to
introduce ROC but should not be in formal statement like this. To avoid confusion of your
organisation political stand (which I believe you do not have) and future problem in between

China and ROC. I strongly suggest your organisation correct the statement.



Best regard



